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Memo No. £ 8‘2 LS/
To
The Divisional Forest Officer,
Rayagada Forest Division,
Rayagada.

Dated: [ 039:2040

Sub: Submission of Hard copy of forest diversion proposal over an area of 14.661 Ha forest land for

construction of 132 KV transmission line from 220/ 132/ 33 KV grid Sub-station Theruballi to RTSS Bhalumaska in

the district of Rayagada.

Ref: Proposal No. FP/OR/TRANS/39618/2019, State serial no: OR-057/2019, Dated: 16.08.2019.

Sir,
Apropos the above noted subject, it is to intimate you that Odisha Power Transmisssion Corporation Ltd.
(OPTCL) has already in pipe line for constructing the above project.
Due to forest clearance, the project work is delayed. The hard copy forest clearance is being submitted
herewith for forest diversion proposal in six sets, which requires further necessary action at your end urgently.
Your’s faithfully.

W
Dy. General Manager (Elect)

E.H.T (C) Division, Rayagada

Deputy General Manager (Elect.)
& Et.,H.T. (Const.) Division
OPTCL, Rayagada

Enc: 1. forest diversion proposal in-six sets.

Cc to: :
1) GM, EHT (Const.) Circle Rayagada for kind information.

2) Sr.GM (Const.) Zone-Il, OPTCL, Sambalpur for kind information.
3) CGM (C), OPTCL, BBSR for kind information.
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